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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   23-R081989DJ 
Solicitation Title: Manatee County Sheriff's Office Operations Center Chiller    

Plant Replacement 
Addendum Date:    July 27, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Dave Janney 

Procurement Agent III   
 
IFBC 23-R081989DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a 
part of IFBC 23-R081989DJ. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was July 21, 2023.  
 
ADD:  
 
APPEDIX K, ELECTRONIC BID PRICING FORM 
 
Add Appendix K, Electronic Bid Pricing Form, available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
REPLACE: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 2, PLANS 
 
Replace Sheet M4.0 in its entirety. 
 
REPLACE: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 2, PLANS 
 
Replace Sheet E4.0 in its entirety. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Are you planning to procure this project through OMNIA? 

R1. This is at the discretion of the County. 

Q2. Is there is a construction cost estimate or budget associated with the Manatee County 
Sheriff's Office Operations Center Chiller Plant Replacement Project. 

R2. The engineer’s opinion of costs is $370,185.20. 

Q3. Can we propose Daikin chillers instead of Trane? 

R3. Trane and York are the only manufactures that will be accepted. 

Q4. Who are the other bidders/walkthrough attendees on this project? 

R4. See attached Non-Mandatory Site Visit Sign In Sheet. 

Q5. Will the sign in sheet from the site visit be posted online? 

R5. See response to Q4. 

Q6. Will RFI’s be answered through the RFI period or will they all be answered at the same 
time? 

R6. It is the intent of the County to post one (1) addendum per Section A, Information for Bidders, 
A.51, Solicitation Schedule.

Q7. How will answers be distributed? 

R7. See Section A, Information for Bidders, A.07, Addenda, and A.10, Question and 
Clarification Period.  The “final” addendum will be posted when all relevant questions have 
been addressed. 

Q8. Will the 300-day project schedule be extended due to increased lead times from the 
chiller manufacturer? 

R8. Refer to Section D, Sample Construction Agreement with General Conditions of the 
Construction Agreement and Agreement Exhibits, General Conditions of Construction 
Agreement, Article V, Changes in Work, 5.12, Changes to Contract Time. 

Q9. Will alternate chiller manufacturers be considered if they meet the project 
specifications?   

R9. See response to Q3. 
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Q10. Regarding detail 1 on page M4.0 note 2, I am not understanding what is required per 
this note. Do you want a rolling step to access both control panels because of the height 
of the control panels from the ground? 

 
R10. The rolling step is not required if there is an access panel for controls that is within the 

standing height range of a person (top of panel is 5'). 
 
Q11. Regarding detail 1 on page M4.0 "verification of structural capacity and design with 

MC structural engineer".  This is an existing pad. What is required to be included in 
our proposal? Do you want a structural engineer hired to look at the existing pad? Is 
there a new chiller pad required? 

 
R11. If the units are being replaced in kind no variations are required. If there are major changes in 

the size, then a structural analysis would need to be conducted by a structural engineer hired 
by the contractor. 

 
Q12. Regarding detail 7 on page M4.0, The pumps are currently set on the concrete. Do you 

want new 4" pads poured on top of the existing pads? Are the new pumps to be bolted 
down to the existing (or new) pads? 

 
R12. Existing pads can be demolished and new pads can be installed.  See housekeeping pad detail 

sheet E6.0 detail 8. 
 
Q13. Regarding detail 1 on page M4.0 "see detail M3.0 for piping connection", I did not 

locate a detail 2 on page M3.0? 
 
R13. There is no detail on M3.0- the note is a typo.  See attached M4.0 Mechanical Details – REV 

1. 
 
Q14. Are we to provided Testing & Balancing? If so which companies are preferred? 
 
R14. Testing, Balancing, and Commissioning are required per FBC and Florida Energy Code.  

Simpson Environmental Services (352-583-3371) and Ecotab (941-822-9636) are currently 
on a blanket PO with the County, 

Q15. Are we to provide water treatment? If so what companies are preferred? 
 
R15. Water treatment is required.  Kibler Chemical Corp (407-957-2225) is currently on a blanket 

PO with the County. 
 
Q16. Are Trane and York the only two manufactures permitted? Can Carrier, Daikin or 

Dunham Bush be quoted? 
 
R16. See response to Q3. 
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Q17. Regarding detail 8 on page E6.0, which new pad required? 
 
R17. Pads are for housekeeping purposes - on mechanical equipment (like pumps). 
 
Q18. The existing pumps have soft starters on them. Am I correct that Nema rated VFD's are 

replacing them? Is there a VFD schedule? 
 
R18. The new pumps are to have new VFDs on them - the VFD drives are specified on sheet E6.0 

note 12 on the specifications.  
 
Q19. Are the existing {qty-2} Motor Operated Automated Isolation Valves to be reused and 

reinstalled on the new chillers or are new Automated Isolation Valves to be installed? 
 
R19. See sequence of operation sheet M3.0. The controls are to be replaced as shown on the 

sequence. Operation to be verified and replaced as needed. 
 
Q20. Is this project scheduled for daytime work one chiller at a time or will overtime work be 

required? 
 
R20. This is scheduled for daytime work for one chiller at a time. A similar project has been 

completed in a two-week period with one chiller at a time. 
 
Q21. On E4.0 demo note 2 remove existing chiller wiring from breaker but maintain existing 

conduit.  Existing chiller breakers are 400amp 3pole breakers. The existing conduit is 
one 2” conduit per chiller.  Not sure how this worked because even if you install parallel 
feeds in one conduit this conduit is too small. 

 
 On E4.0 proposed note 2 is to reuse existing conduit but on E5.0 one line diagram shows 

F400 which is parallel feeds that’s 2 – 21/2” conduits to each chiller. 
   

Do we cut slab and install correct conduits to each chiller or somehow go over head with 
the conduits? 

 
R21. Follow the chilled water lines to the building with support and go from the wall to the 

existing distribution panel for the power. The lines may be surface mounted and go overhead.  
The Successful Bidder to provide conduits for installation of chillers.  See attached E4.0 
Power and Systems Plan – REV 1. 

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms and 
conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure 
to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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